
From: Ries, Jennifer
To: Elena Bozhko; Sara Lyons
Subject: Re: PLD24FR003 New Data Requests - post meeting in Jackson (GIS data)
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:17:28 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Elena,
 
As discussed during our meeting, our Distribution Integrity Management Program
considers both GIS data and complementary information from local subject matter
experts (SMEs).  Where service line installation records are not available, our GIS system
identifies the pipe material attribute as “unknown.”  This category represents 72.5% of
the service line footage in our GIS system for the Mississippi division.  However, SME
knowledge of these assets helps drive our actions which includes but is not limited to:
reviewing outputs from our risk model tool, completing distribution annual reports such
as the DOT 7100 report, determining priorities for infrastructure replacement, and
performing accelerated leak surveys.  As we review GIS records and continue
infrastructure replacement, we are able to update system attributes in our GIS system
while continuing to consider complementary SME knowledge and SME input alongside
results from our risk model tool to support the identification of threats and measures to
address risk under our Distribution Integrity Management Program.
 
Thank you,
 
Jennifer
 
 

From: Ries, Jennifer 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:58 PM
To: Elena Bozhko 
Subject: Re: PLD24FR003 New Data Requests - post meeting in Jackson

 
Elena,

 

I will be uploading the following document to Kiteworks later today.  We will continue to
work on delivering the remaining documents as soon as we can.



 

JXN-NTSB-002274-002297 (Leak Investigation QA Assessment)
JXN-NTSB-002298 (Repaired Leaks for Various Threats - Shalimar and Bristol DIM
Grids (2004-2024))

 

Thank you,

 

Jennifer

 

 

 

From: Ries, Jennifer 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Elena Bozhko 
Cc: Sara Lyons >; Ashley Horton

Subject: PLD24FR003 New Data Requests - post meeting in Jackson

 

Elena,

 

As requested on Friday at the end of our meeting, I will be uploading the following document
to Kiteworks later this morning.  We will work on delivering the remaining documents
throughout this week. 

 

JXN-NTSB-002267 (CY2023 DIM Modeling Process Timeline)
JXN-NTSB-002268 (CY2024 DIM Modeling Process Timeline)
JXN-NTSB-002269 (Representative SME Data Inputs)
JXN-NTSB-002270-002273 (Voluntary Adoption of PSMS – PHMSA Questionnaire)

 

Thanks,

 



Jennifer




